
Subject: Re: next pandaroot meeting, Friday 28th @ 10:00
Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Tue, 25 Oct 2011 11:15:09 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

I am not able to participate because of my lecture in Bochum.

Cheers,

Tobias
